
D ar Sir, 
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9th Septe riber 1939 .. 

I have been inform d by the Secret ry of th Florene 

Nightingal International Found tion that th Foundo.t!on 

hav cl.ec"'ded to cancel th International llur ing Course 

for an indefinit tirae. I am theref o .. ~riting o~ behalf 

of the Council or Bedford College to ir...for you th t the 

Council v•ill hav to cane 1 th course of ten 1 et ll'e 

in Psychiatry 1hich you wJr to have given to th Inter­

nationa St d nts at Bedford Colleg during the e ion 

1939-40. The Council of edford Coll g ri uch r gret having 

to take this step, but, as you will und r tand, it 1 

unavoidabl in the present em rg ncy. 

Yours tr ly, 

Secretary of Counail. 

J.A. 1 dfi ld Esq., ! .. A., ~ .B ., Ch.B., 
King' Coll g , 
Strand, • C .2. 


